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New South Wales Ice Hockey Association Inc. ABN 72 503 170 415 

PLAYER CLEARANCE FORM 
 

 SECTION 1 - APPLICANT 
 
 NAME:         
 
 CURRENT CLUB:        
 
 TRANSFER TO:        
  
 GRADE FROM:      GRADE TO:      
  
 REASON FOR CLEARANCE:______________________________________________________________ 
 
 SIGNED:       DATE:     
 
 PARENT/GUARDIAN IF U/18:           
 

 
 
 SECTION 2 – CLUB APPROVAL 
 
 CLUB NAME:            
   
 SECRETARY’S NAME:           
 
 APPROVES OF CLEARANCE:  YES              NO  
 IF NO, PLEASE STATE REASON: 
 
 SIGNED:        DATE:    
 

 
 
 SECTION 3 – ICE HOCKEY NSW 
 
 APPROVES OF CLEARANCE:  YES                NO  
  
 IF NO, PLEASE STATE REASON: _________________________________________________________ 
  
 
 SIGNED:       DATE:    

 

Once IHNSW has granted a player an Interstate clearance, they are no 
longer eligible to play any more games for any team or Club in NSW for the 

remainder of that hockey season, as the NSW membership has ceased 
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